rrom: AnTHoNY kaY [ N

Sent: 07 August 2019 20:45
To: McClue, Jonathan

ce: Planning [

Subject: Application 2019/3634/L - Hampstead Figure Sculpture

In connection with the above application, | am concerned that as yet a proper assessment has not
been undertaken to ascertain the current condition of this 55 year old Grade 2 listed sculpture and
whether it is safe to be moved. Unfortunately | believe that much of the sculptors civic works have not
survived dismantling and moving. Even if permission should be given there should be strict conditions
imposed to ensure that the is properly protected and reinstated in perfect condition.

Kind regards Anthony Kay



